From: Mark Bewsey <Mark.Bewsey@dhaplanning.co.uk>

Sent: 15 October 2025 13:55:50 UTC+01:00
To: "Steven King" <Steven.King@midsussex.gov.uk>
Cc: "Marc Dorfman" <marc.dorfman@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>; "Neil Collins"

<neil.collins@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>; "James Emery" <james.emery@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>;
"Noora Koetje" <Noora.Koetje@dhaplanning.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Land East Of Lunce's Hill Fox Hill Haywards Heath West Sussex -
DM/25/0827

Hi Steve,

Thanks, noted and actioned. These comments are with the applicant and Stantec to review. Frustrating to
read that the new speed limit signs have been put up in the wrong location.

We’ll respond shortly.
Regards
Mark

Mark Bewsey MRTPI
Director

Office: 01293 221320
Mobile: 07593 441711
Email: Mark.Bewsey(@dhaplanning.co.uk

‘ Kent Gatwick
01622776226 01293 221320

London Leeds
02030059725 01133236669

Inspiring. Planning. Delivering.

di i .
Proudly supporting www.dhaplanning.co.uk

THE
Heart

BRAIN oY x
) .
TuMeUR  §2 ) Ripple |

From: Steven King <Steven.King@midsussex.gov.uk>
Sent: 15 October 2025 10:02
To: Mark Bewsey <Mark.Bewsey@dhaplanning.co.uk>


mailto:Mark.Bewsey@dhaplanning.co.uk
mailto:info@dhaplanning.co.uk

Cc: Marc Dorfman <marc.dorfman@Ilewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>; Neil Collins <neil.collins@lewes-
eastbourne.gov.uk>; James Emery <james.emery@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>
Subject: Land East Of Lunce's Hill Fox Hill Haywards Heath West Sussex - DM/25/0827

[External email - This message originated from outside DHA — prior to opening any attachments
or opening links, please ensure their authenticity with the sender]
Hi Mark

| have received the attached comments from our Local Highway Authority. As you can see, the
LHA have asked for further information on several matters. | would be grateful for your response
to the points that have been raised.

Regards

Steve

Steven King, BSc (Hons) Dip TP, MRTPI
Team Leader, Major Development

Mid Sussex District Council

01444 477556

Steven.King@midsussex.gov.uk
www.midsussex.gov.uk
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MID SUSSEX

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Working together for a better Mid Sussex

The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the
Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information contained in this email is
legally exempt from disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole
or part of this email to a third party making a request for information about the subject
matter of this email. This email and any attachments may contain confidential
information and is intended only to be seen and used by the named addressees. If you
are not the named addressee, any use, disclosure, copying, alteration or forwarding of
this email and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error
please notify the sender immediately by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 458 166 and
remove this email and its attachments from your system. The views expressed within
this email and any attachments are not necessarily the views or policies of Mid Sussex
District Council. We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software
viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks before accessing this
email and any attachments. Except where required by law, we shall not be responsible
for any damage, loss or liability of any kind suffered in connection with this email and
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any attachments, or which may result from reliance on the contents of this email and
any attachments.



